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M E M O R A N D U M
 

 
DATE: 5/6/20  
 
TO: Tribal Leaders 
 
FROM: JooYeun Chang, Senior Deputy Director, Children's Services Agency 
 
SUBJECT: Public Notice – MDHHS Borrowed Bed Agreement Between Tribal 

Agency – Tribal Consultation 
 
The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) is requesting tribal 
consultation regarding a process that verifies any state-licensed foster homes borrowed 
for placement of a tribal youth has appropriately met safety requirements.  This 
consultation will involve the review of a draft MDHHS Borrowed Bed Agreement (CWL-
4621) form. 
 
A consultation session will be held on June 8, 2020 from 1:00pm-2:00pm to discuss: 

 __________________________________________________________________ 

  Website Link: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
  Conference Line: +1 248-509-0316    
  Conference ID: 734 934 191#   
 __________________________________________________________________ 

 
Your feedback and/or requests for tribal consultation pertaining to the MDHHS Borrowed 
Bed Agreement Between Tribal Agency (CWL4621) form and policy is appreciated, and 
may be sent to Stacey Tadgerson at TadgersonS@michigan.gov at any time.   

ROBERT GORDON 

DIRECTOR 
GRETCHEN WHITMER 

GOVERNOR 
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